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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 23, 2024
To: Darrell White, Interim- Director, Procurement / ﬂ’g l ﬂ l{
From: Herbert Judon, Airport Executive Director / D
RE: Request to Utilize State Contract #SWC 99999-SPD-ES40199373-002 - 2024 Ford F250

Augusta Regional Airport requests to utilize state contract #SWC 99999-SPD-ES40199373-002 (2024 Ford
F250) for the Augusta Regional Airport’s Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Department.

The 2015 Ford Expedition (162K+ miles) utilized as an emergency response vehicle for the Augusta
Regional Airport Fire Department needs to be replaced. The vehicle has surpassed the 125K miles
replacement policy of Richmond County Fleet Management and qualifies for replacement under the
“Replacement Evaluation Matrix”. The replacement vehicle recommended is a % ton pick-up with off road
capabilities to meet the needs of response to aircraft incidents both on and off improved roads. The bed of
the truck with a cover allows for the safe storage and transportation of PPE outside of the cab, or personnel
compartment of the vehicle.

Please approve the request to utilize the state contract in total amount of $69,657.00 to Allan Vigil Ford.
Thank you for your assistance.
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